
ORrGINAL 

Kay Flynn 

To: Chris Moore 
Subject: RE: Docket title change 

We will make the change based on the suggestion in this e-mail. 

-----Original Message--­
From: Chris Moore 
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2000 2:54 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: Docket title change 

001556-TL I think the title should be "Petition by Verizon Florida Inc. for Declaratory Statement on Applicability of Section 364.336, 
F.s., and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regarding Regulatory Assessment Fees." Thanks. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2000 2:52 PM 
To: Chris Moore 
Subject: RE: Docket title change 

We should be able to change it. Which docket is it? 

-----Original Message----­
From: Chris Moore 
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2000 2:47 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: Docket title change 

Do we always take our docket title name from the way the initial petition is styled or can it be changed? Thanks. 
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